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Dear case team, I wish to draw to your attention the attached article which was in the local
East Anglian Daily Times 6th May 2021.

This relates to a highly contentious grid connection "enhancement " which is alluded to as
part of EN6 Sizewell policy at C8.5.
I noted that there were few questions related to the National Grid yet this is a most
controversial matter because the 400 kv existing grid at Sizewell will be potentially carrying
an enormous amount of power from 3 wind farms plus 4.8  gigawatt from nuclear. I
understand networks may be part of EN5 but it would appear that there is a need to fully
understand the implications of this matter. eg undergrounding of cabling and climate
change may not be safe. Grid stability at times of low demand. Single reactor and single
turbine design of the EPR compared to Sizewell B which has two turbines one of which was
switched off last year.
Please can you consider an additional enquiry or extra questions of National Grid?
Regards Mike Taylor
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